From: Kritzer, Jamie [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CEE93C49D01445A3B541BB327DCDC840-IBKRITZER]

Sent: 6/27/2017 7:06:02 PM

To: Young, Sarah [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94e1114833aa46b9%b87f8d4e6b9613f4-smyoungl]; Culpepper, Linda
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73d475chae324a29b87e1711dc9a79¢5-Imculpepper]

Subject: RE: Laboratories with GenX Testing Capability

Thank you, Sarah.

Jamie Kritzer

Communications Director

N.C. Department of Environmental Quality
919-707-8602

919-218-5935

From: Young, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Kritzer, Jamie <jamie.kritzer@ncdenr.gov>; Culpepper, Linda <linda.culpepper@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: RE: Laboratories with GenX Testing Capability

Maybe | wasn’t clear before. As of now, we do not have a list of labs that can test private wells.
Dana is checking on that and compiling another list, if so.

Once we have a list I'm happy to post it.

From: Kritzer, Jamie

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Culpepper, Linda <linda.cuipspper@nodenr.gov>; Young, Sarah <sargh.young@nodenr.gov>
Subject: RE: Laboratories with GenX Testing Capability

Sarah,

Please craft a sentence or two we can use to introduce the lab testing capability information. Let Linda and  vet it. I'm
fine with placing this information on the website. But it needs to be clear the information we're providing.

This could be incorporated into our FAQ as well. But we can work on that tomorrow or Thursday.
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Jamie Kritzer

Communications Director

N.C. Department of Environmental Quality
919-707-8602

919-218-5935

From: Culpepper, Linda
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 2:44 PM
To: Young, Sarah <szarahvoung@nodenr.eov>

Cc: Kritzer, Jamie <jamie kritzer@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: Re: Laboratories with GenX Testing Capability

The local health depts are getting continuos requests from citizens for labs. Thank for showcasing what we know.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 27, 2017, at 2:38 PM, Young, Sarah <sarah.young@ncdenr.gov> wrote:

| spoke to Dana and she is compiling another list of labs that can test private wells. I'm not sure that is
something we want to postif it’s only a handful. Doesn’t seem all that helpful to me.

From: Kritzer, Jamie

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 2:37 PM

To: Young, Sarah <sarah.youns@ncdsnr.gov>; Culpepper, Linda <linda.culpsposr@nodenr.gow>
Subject: RE: Laboratories with GenX Testing Capability

Sarah,

As | mentioned, please ensure that we have language explaining why we’re providing the names and
contact information for these labs. We also need to verify that all of these labs can be used by the public
for private well samples. Let’s not do anything until we have that information solid and accurate.

Jamie Kritzer

Communications Director

N.C. Department of Environmental Quality
919-707-8602

919-218-5935
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From: Young, Sarah
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 1:10 PM
To: Culpepper, Linda <linda.culpepper@ncdenr goe>

Cc: Kritzer, Jamie <jamie kritzer @nodenr.gov>
Subject: RE: Laboratories with GenX Testing Capability

I'm not, but | can. Is that what we want to do?

From: Culpepper, Linda

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 1:08 PM

To: Shehee, Mina <mina.shehee@dhhs. no.govs; starte@nhosov.com cmoser@pendercountync.goy,
Cris Harrelson <¢ris.harrelson@brunswickcountynogowy>; dhoward@bladenco.org; Staley, Danny
<Danny. Stalev@dhbs.no.gov>; Moore, Zack <zack. moore@dhhs.no.gov>; Risen, Amy J

<Ay Bisen@dhhs.nogov>; Langley, Rick <rick langley @dhhs.nc.gov>; Holt, Kennedy

<Kennedy Holt@dhbs.ncgows: rwoodruff@pendercountync.sov,; Kritzer, Jamie

<iamie kritzer@ncdenr.gov>; Munger, Bridget <brideet munger@nodenr.gov>; Sink, Marla
<Marla.Sink@ncdenr.zow>; Holman, Sheila <sheilz. holman@ncdenr.gov>; Satterwhite, Dana
<danasatterwhite@nodenr.gov>; Young, Sarah <sarah.youngi@nodenr.gov>

Subject: FW: Laboratories with GenX Testing Capability

Dana — thank you for collecting this information. Sharing with everyone today rather than waiting for
the conf. call in the morning.

Sarah — know you are probably already loading it on the DEQ GenX website. Thank you!

Linda Culpepper

Disputy Director

Division of Water Resources

North Caroling Department of Environmental Quality

1611 Mail Service Center
Phone: 312-707-9014

From: Satterwhite, Dana

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Culpepper, Linda <linds.culpepper@nodenr.gov>; Young, Sarah <sarahuvoung@nodenr.gov>
Subject: Laboratories with GenX Testing Capability

| have attached a list of labs with contact information. Only TestAmerica-Denver is up and running but
the others will be ready in a week or two. They have purchased a standard [CAS # 13252-13-6] and are
validating their methods (i.e., MDLs and IDCs) for GenX. | may get additional responses and | can send
those to you as | get them. Let me know if you have any questions.

It sounds like this testing will be expensive somewhere in the range of $600 - 51000 per sample.
Regards,

Dana

Dana Satterwhite
Environmental Program Supervisor llI
VWW/GW Laboratory Certification Branch
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North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality/Division of Water Resources

919 733 3908 ext. 202 office

dana.satterwhite@ncdenr.gov

Water Sciences Section

1623 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1623
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DENR.DWQ.Lab Cert-join@lists.ncmail.net
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